

AMFIL TECHNOLOGIES INC.

Incorporated in: NEW YORK, USA

3601 HWY. 7 SUITE #400

MARKHAM, ON L3R 0M3

(647) 880 5887 / <u>WWW.AMFILTECH.COM</u>

SIC#: 0000788340

The number of shares outstanding of our Common Stock is 482,253,160 as of June 30th 2018.

The number of shares outstanding of our Common Stock was 479,253,160 as of March 31st 2018.

Indicate by check mark whether the company is a shell Company (as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act of 1933 and Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act of 1934): Yes: No: X

Indicate by check mark whether the company's shell status has changed since the previous reporting period:

Yes: No: X

Indicate by check mark whether a change in control of the company has occurred over this reporting period:

Yes: No: X

Table of Contents

Section	One: Iss	uers' Initial Disclosure Obligations	3
Part A		General Company Information.	3
	Item 1	The exact name of the issuer and its predecessor (if any)	3
	Item 2	The address of the issuer's principal executive offices	3
	Item 3	The jurisdiction(s) and date of the issuer's incorporation or organization	3
Part B		Share Structure.	3
	Item 4	The exact title and class of securities outstanding	3
	Item 5	Par or stated value and description of the security	3
	Item 6	The number of shares or total amount of the securities outstanding for	
		each class of securities authorized	4
	Item 7	The name and address of the transfer agent	4
Part C		Business Information.	4
	Item 8	The nature of the issuer's business	4
	Item 9	The nature of products or services offered	5
	Item 10	The nature and extent of the issuer's facilities	5
Part D		Management Structure and Financial Information	
	Item 11	The name of the chief executive officer, members of the board of directors,	
		as well as control persons	6
	Item 12	Financial information for the issuer's most recent fiscal period	7
	Item 13	Similar financial information for such part of the two preceding fiscal years as the issuer or its predecessor has been in existence	7
	Item 14	Beneficial Owners	7
	Item 15	The name, address, telephone number, and email address of each of the	,
		following outside providers that advise the issuer on matters relating to	_
	T. 16	operations, business development and disclosure	7
	Item 16	Management's Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation	8
Part E		<u>Issuance History</u>	9
	Item 17	List of securities offerings and shares issued for services in the past two years.	9
Part F		Exhibits.	11
	Item 18	Material Contracts	11
	Item 19	Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws	11
	Item 20	Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Affiliated Purchasers	11
	Item 21	Issuer's Certifications.	11

PART A: General Company Information:

Item 1. Name of the issuer and its predecessors (if any):

The current name of the issuer is Amfil Technologies Inc. (Formerly Technical Ventures Inc.)

Technical Ventures Inc. is a New York State corporation formed on June 14, 1985 and then changed its name to Amfil Technologies Inc in May of 2010.

Item 2. Address of the issuer's principal executive offices:

Company Headquarters

3601 Hwy. 7 Suite #400 Markham, ON L3R 0M3 Phone (647) 880 5887

Website: www.amfiltech.com

Item 3. The jurisdiction(s) and date of the issuer's incorporation or organization:

Technical Ventures Inc. is a New York State corporation formed on June 14, 1985 and then changed its name to Amfil Technologies Inc in May of 2010. The company is currently active and in good standing with the State of New York.

PART B: Share Structure:

Item 4. The exact title and class of securities outstanding:

Amfil Technologies Inc. has both common stock as well as preferred stock available for issue. The common stock trades publicly under the ticker symbol AMFE. The preferred stock is not a publicly tradeable security.

Item 5. Par or stated value and description of the security:

Common Stock: Par or Stated Value: .001 Common Stock Authorized: 600,000,000 as of June 30th 2018

<u>Preferred Stock</u>: Par or Stated Value: .001 <u>Preferred Stock Authorized</u>: 10,000,000 as of June 30th 2018

The preferred stock has a straight conversion feature of 1:77.77 common shares and does not carry any additional or special rights to dividends, voting privileges, conversion and liquidation rights or any other redemption or sinking fund provisions. Common shares have one single vote for every one share held.

Item 6. The number of shares or total amount of the securities outstanding for each class of securities authorized:

Preferred shares outstanding: 4,757,143 as of: June 30th, 2018. 4,500,000 as of: June 30th 2017

Common shares outstanding: 482,253,160 as of: June 30th, 2018 473,895,499 as of: June 30th 2017

Public Float Held With DTC: 311,632,127 as of: June 30th, 2018 266,034,139 as of: June 30th 2017

Beneficial Shareholders: 1 as of: June 30th 2018 1 as of: June 30th 2017

Total Number of Shareholders of Record: 419 as of: June 30th 2018 451 as of: June 30th 2017

Item 7. The name and address of the Transfer Agent:

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC

6201 15th Avenue Brooklyn, New York 11219 1 (800) 937 5449

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC is a registered Transfer Agent under the Exchange Act.

PART C: BUSINESS INFORMATION:

Item 8. The nature of the issuer's business

Amfil Technologies, Inc. is a New York State corporation formed on June 14, 1985 and was formally known as Technical Ventures, Inc. (TVI). Amfil Technologies Inc. has a fiscal year end of June 30th and is not considered a shell company.

On April 14, 1986, TVI acquired all the issued and outstanding shares of common stock of Mortile Industries Ltd. ("Mortile"), a Canadian corporation. Mortile dealt in the design, development, and manufacturing of proprietary polymers, composite and specialty compounds; additionally Mortile compounded proprietary formulations of their customers and the application of its products expanded into every area of plastics. On August 26, 2004, 60% of Mortile Industries was sold to an investing group. In December of 2006, the remaining interest was sold and the Company began looking for additional opportunities. TVI retained its metal technology which it continued to develop and market.

On June 4, 2008, Technical Ventures Inc. entered into an agreement with Amfil Technologies Inc. ("AMFE"), a Private California company, to acquire its Ozone Technology, certain fixed assets, and the assumption of certain short term liabilities and subsequently changed its name to Amfil Technologies Inc. Amfil designed, manufactured, and marketed ozone-based cleaning antimicrobial treatment systems worldwide. It offered products, such as cold storage fumigation systems, mobile surface sanitation systems, food

service contract cleaning systems, animal and zoo systems, fruit and vegetable systems, and fish farming and processing systems. Amfil also provided refrigerated container fumigation systems; and mPact-CAS, a system designed for cased meat log cleaning and antimicrobial treatment. It offered its products to food, beverage, dairy, fruits and vegetables, food service, commercial, industrial, live animal/zoo, fish process and farming, and aquaculture markets.

On December 24, 2010, Amfil Technologies Inc. entered into a Joint Venture Agreement with Trevor Taylor on an equal basis to acquire rights to Medium Scale Prospecting Mining Permits to 9 sites totaling approximately 10,300 acres in Guyana for exploration from Trevor Taylor. AMFE plans to further explore and develop these highly prospective gold mineral property rights in Guyana in due course.

On June 14, 2011 the Company sold off the Amfil "Ozone" Technologies which allows the Company to focus on its continued progress with the gold exploratory projects as a core objective for the Company.

On August 1, 2013 the Company entered into a definitive acquisition agreement with Interloc-Kings Inc. Interloc-Kings Inc. is an interlock and landscaping specialists and offers landscape construction and snow removal services in Canada. The company was founded in April 2009 and is based in Markham, Ontario, Canada. It has completed projects throughout Markham and the Greater Toronto Area.

On May 12, 2014, Amfil Technologies Inc. entered into a Definitive Joint Venture Agreement with Antibacterial Cleaning Treatment Services Inc. (A.C.T.S. Inc.) to acquire a 50% shared ownership with A.C.T.S. Inc. of the mPact-GROzone Antimicrobial Systems and the exclusive right of representation to perform with A.C.T.S. Inc. as a Systems and Service Provider to any Medical Marijuana Industry and legal marijuana grow/process establishments or organizations in North America and globally that is amenable to the use of the Systems and Service of mPact-GROzone Antimicrobial Systems using A.C.T.S. Inc.'s trademarked and proprietary products and systems.

On September 1, 2016, the Company acquired the shares of Snakes & Lagers Inc., a holding company that holds the shares of Snakes & Lattes Inc. Snakes & Lattes College Inc., Snakes & Lattes Annex Inc., & Snakes & Lattes Midtown Inc. This collection of entities is involved in the following revenue generating activities; board game retail, online and wholesale distribution; retail coffee shop/bistro; distribution of board game related products; board game publishing and manufacturing; and corporate/personal events.

On October 25th 2017 the Company acquired the shares of Natural Stuff Inc. For over 20 years, Natural Stuff Inc. has been distributing high-quality, value products. Since 1994, the business and delivery system have been satisfying grocery, chain, discount department, and convenience store customers.

In May of 2018, the Company acquired Morning Publishing in an all cash acquisition and created Snakes & Lattes Publishing SAS which now owns Morning.

Item 9. The nature of products or services offered

Amfil Technologies Inc. is the parent company to four wholly owned subsidiaries.

1). Snakes & Lagers Inc. holds the trade name and is the owner of Snakes & Lattes Inc. which currently operates 3 tabletop gaming bars and cafes located in Toronto, Ontario. The company is in the process of expanding throughout North America with its first USA location recently opened in Tempe, AZ. Snakes & Lattes Inc. was the first board game bar and cafe in North America, is believed to be the largest in the world and have the largest circulating public library of board games in North America for customers to choose from. Snakes & Lattes Inc. currently has a 100+ member staff and recently acquired the exclusive distribution rights throughout Canada for some of the most popular board games in the world. The company also operates a lucrative fulfillment and distribution division and has recently entered into the board game publishing business. For more information on Snakes & Lattes Inc. feel free to visit the website at www.snakesandlattes.com.

- 2). The EcoPr03 GRO3 Antimicrobial System was jointly developed between Amfil Tech and A.C.T.S. Inc. which recently rebranded its technology under Advanced Ozone Integration as an extension of the existing ozone technology being utilized in the food and beverage industry and integrated by A.C.T.S. into companies such as Pepsi, Nestle, Sysco, Sun Pacific and many others. The system is a triple-function sanitization unit capable of naturally eliminating 99.9% of water and airborne pathogens and the typically problematic pests that wreak havoc for cultivators (like aphids, whiteflies and spider mites), as well as bacteria, fungus, microbes and mold on surfaces, all without chemicals. The unit can also constantly regulate a given facility's water supply, oxygenating the water and maintaining a consistent PPM infusion of ozone that prevents the formation of algae, bacteria or mold (allowing for comprehensive water recycling), simultaneously removing the need to use pesticides and/or dangerous, often carcinogenic products to treat production problems, as is common throughout the industry today. This environmentally-friendly solution also eliminates odors, while slightly reducing the air temperature, lowering energy consumption by the HEPA filtration and HVAC systems and could potentially allow for a facilities process to be labeled certified organic in the U.S.A. when the crop is no longer considered illegal on the federal level, otherwise "Clean Green" or "Certified Kind" in the meantime. The EcoPr03 GRO3 Antimicrobial System recently passed product review by a registered USDA certifying agent for use in California as well as Pennsylvania and surrounding states. The subsidiary has developed a strategic partnership with Roto Gro, the creator of proprietary rotary hydroponic technology. More information on this product line can be found on the www.gro3systems.com website.
- 3). Interloc-Kings Inc. is a hardscape construction company servicing the Greater Toronto Area. This subsidiary is an authorized Unilock installer, Unilock being, North America's premier manufacturer of concrete interlocking paving stones and segmental wall products. Interloc-Kings Inc. has an A+ Rating with the Better Business Bureau (BBB) and a 10/10 rating on homestars.com. Specializing in stone and wood installations between \$5,000 and \$150,000 per project, Interloc-Kings Inc. has quickly become a top, high quality installation company of outdoor living areas in the GTA. More information on this subsidiary can be found at the website www.interloc-kings.com.
- 4). Natural Stuff Inc. For over 20 years, Natural Stuff Inc. has been distributing high-quality, value products. Since 1994, the business and delivery system have been satisfying grocery, chain, discount department, and convenience store customers. Wholesalers, vending and catering services are some of our best clients. Natural Stuff Inc. is always searching for new and exciting snack food & drink products to boost in-store sales and drive business.

Item 10. The nature and extent of the issuer's facilities

Our properties consist mainly of leased office, warehouse and showroom facilities. We currently lease mail and phone service office facilities at 3601 Hwy. 7 Suite #400, Markham, Ontario, Canada, L3R 0M3 on a month by month basis and have use of the corporate office space and facilities on an as needed basis. Snakes & Lattes Inc. has leased retail facilities at 600 Bloor St. West, Toronto, Ontario Canada M6G 1K4, 489 College St, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M6G 1A5, 45 Eglinton Avenue East, Toronto, Ontario Canada M4P 1G6 and 20 W 6th St, Tempe, AZ 85281, USA

PART D: MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE & FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 11. Name of the chief executive officer, members of the board of directors, as well as control persons

Roger Mortimer - CEO/Director	Preferred Stock - 4,500,000 + Common Stock -600,000	41.14%		
Larry Leverton - CFO/Director	Common Stock - 941,448	0.11%		
Ben Castanie - COO/Director	Common Stock - 20,000,000	2.4%		
All Officers and Directors as a Group (3 persons)				

Item 12. Financial information for the issuer's most recent fiscal period

Will be filed separately once audit is complete.

Item 13. Similar financial information for such part of the two preceding fiscal years as the issuer or its predecessor has been in existence

Will be filed separately once audit is complete.

Item 14. Beneficial Owners

Roger Mortimer - CEO/Director Preferred Stock -4,500,000 + Common Stock -600,000 41.14%

Item 15. The name, address, telephone number, and email address of each of the following outside providers that advise the issuer on matters relating to operations, business development and disclosure:

Legal Counsel

Name: Gerald L. Baxter Firm: Greenburg Traurig, LLP Address 1: Terminus 200

Address 2: 3333 Piedmont Road NE Suite 2500, Atlanta, GA 30305

Phone: baxterg@gtlaw.com Email: 678.553.2430

Accountant

Name: Joseph Himy

Firm: The CFO Squad LLC Address 1: 46 Main St. Suite 119 Address 2: Monsey, NY 10952

Phone: 845.613.3394 Email: jhimy@cfosquad.com

Auditor

Name: Manny Tzagarakis Firm: RBSM LLP

Address 1: 805 Third Avenue, Suite 1430

Address 2: New York, NY 10022

Phone: 212.838.5076

Email: mtzagarakis@rbsmllp.com

Other

Name: Ryan Kagan, CPA, CA Firm: Ryan Kagan, CA

Address 1: 12275 Woodbine Ave Unit 203-31

Address 2: Gormley, ON Phone: 416-802-9591 Email: ryan@ryankagan.ca

Item 16. Management's Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation

Amfil Technologies Inc. has four different projects that we plan to continue to operate in the future:

1.	Snakes & Lattes Inc. & Snakes & Lattes Publishing SAS
2.	GRO3
3.	Interloc-Kings Inc.
	9
4.	Natural Stuff Inc.
	2.

- 1). Snakes & Lagers Inc. holds the trade name and is the owner of Snakes & Lattes Inc. which currently operates 3 tabletop gaming bars and cafes located in Toronto, Ontario. The company is in the process of expanding throughout North America with its first USA location recently opened in Tempe, AZ. Snakes & Lattes Inc. was the first board game bar and cafe in North America, is believed to be the largest in the world and have the largest circulating public library of board games in North America for customers to choose from. Snakes & Lattes Inc. currently has a 100+ member staff and recently acquired the exclusive distribution rights throughout Canada for some of the most popular board games in the world. The company also operates a lucrative fulfillment and distribution division and has recently entered into the board game publishing business. For more information on Snakes & Lattes Inc. feel free to visit the website at www.snakesandlattes.com.
- 2). The EcoPr03 GRO3 Antimicrobial System was jointly developed between Amfil Tech and A.C.T.S. Inc. which recently rebranded its technology under Advanced Ozone Integration as an extension of the existing ozone technology being utilized in the food and beverage industry and integrated by A.C.T.S. into companies such as Pepsi, Nestle, Sysco, Sun Pacific and many others. The system is a triple-function sanitization unit capable of naturally eliminating 99.9% of water and airborne pathogens and the typically problematic pests that wreak havoc for cultivators (like aphids, whiteflies and spider mites), as well as bacteria, fungus, microbes and mold on surfaces, all without chemicals. The unit can also constantly regulate a given facility's water supply, oxygenating the water and maintaining a consistent PPM infusion of ozone that prevents the formation of algae, bacteria or mold (allowing for comprehensive water recycling), simultaneously removing the need to use pesticides and/or dangerous, often carcinogenic products to treat production problems, as is common throughout the industry today. This environmentally-friendly solution also eliminates odors, while slightly reducing the air temperature, lowering energy consumption by the HEPA filtration and HVAC systems and could potentially allow for a facilities process to be labeled certified organic in the U.S.A. when the crop is no longer considered illegal on the federal level, otherwise "Clean Green" or "Certified Kind" in the meantime. The EcoPr03 GRO3 Antimicrobial System recently passed product review by a registered USDA certifying agent for use in California as well as Pennsylvania and surrounding states. The subsidiary has developed a strategic partnership with Roto Gro, the creator of proprietary rotary hydroponic technology. More information on this product line can be found on the www.gro3systems.com website or on twitter @GRO3Systems.

- 3). Interloc-Kings Inc. is a hardscape construction company servicing the Greater Toronto Area. This subsidiary is an authorized Unilock installer, Unilock being, North America's premier manufacturer of concrete interlocking paving stones and segmental wall products. Interloc-Kings Inc. has an A+ Rating with the Better Business Bureau (BBB) and a 10/10 rating on homestars.com. Specializing in stone and wood installations between \$5,000 and \$150,000 per project, Interloc-Kings Inc. has quickly become a top, high quality installation company of outdoor living areas in the GTA. More information on this subsidiary can be found at the website www.interloc-kings.com.
- 4). Natural Stuff Inc. For over 20 years, Natural Stuff Inc. has been distributing high-quality, value products. Since 1994, the business and delivery system have been satisfying grocery, chain, discount department, and convenience store customers. Wholesalers, vending and catering services are some of our best clients. Natural Stuff Inc. is always searching for new and exciting snack food & drink products to boost in-store sales and drive business.

Going Concern

The Company intends to meet its working capital requirements from the issuance of common shares and convertible promissory notes as well as short term related party loans and income from operations. However, there can be no assurance that such financial support shall be ongoing or available on terms or conditions acceptable to the Company.

PART E: Issuance History:

Item 17. List of securities offerings and shares issued for services in the past two years

On February 22, 2017 the Company issued a promissory note for the principal amount of \$3,778 repayable on February 22, 2018. The note is non - interest bearing and the principal amount may be converted into shares of the Company at the conversion rate of \$0.02 per share on or before February 22, 2018 at the option of the holder or automatically if unpaid as at February 22, 2018.

On February 24, 2017 the Company issued a promissory note for the principal amount of \$1,284 repayable on February 24, 2018. The note is non-interest bearing and the principal amount may be converted into shares of the Company at the conversion rate of \$0.02 per share on or before February 24, 2018 at the option of the holder or automatically if unpaid as at February 24, 2018.

On February 27, 2017 the Company issued a promissory note for the principal amount of \$487 repayable on February 27, 2018. The note is non - interest bearing and the principal amount may be converted into shares of the Company at the conversion rate of \$0.02 per share on or before February 27, 2018 at the option of the holder or automatically if unpaid as at February 27, 2018.

On March 6, 2017 the Company issued a promissory note for the principal amount of \$1,293 repayable on March 6, 2018. The note is non - interest bearing and the principal amount may be converted into shares of the Company at the conversion rate of \$0.015 per share on or before March 6, 2018 at the option of the holder or automatically if unpaid as at March 6, 2018.

On April 21, 2017, the Company issued a promissory note for the principal amount of US \$20,000 repayable on April 21, 2018. The note is non - interest bearing and the principal amount may be converted into shares of the Company at the conversion rate of \$0.05 per share on or before April 21, 2018 at the option of the holder or automatically if unpaid as at April 21, 2018. The holder of this note elected to convert before December 31, 2017.

On June 16, 2017 the Company issued a promissory note for the principal amount of \$47,818 repayable on June 16, 2018. The note bears a 10% interest rate and the principal amount may be converted into shares of the Company at the conversion rate of \$0.05 per share on or before June 16, 2018 at the option of the holder or automatically if unpaid as at June 16, 2018.

On September 14, 2017 the Company issued a promissory note for the principal amount of \$47,980 repayable on September 14, 2018. The note is non - interest bearing and the principal amount may be converted into shares of the Company at the conversion rate of \$0.10 per share on or before September 14, 2018 at the option of the holder or automatically if unpaid as at September 14, 2018.

On October 12, 2017 the Company issued a promissory note for the principal amount of \$20,000 repayable on October 12, 2018. The note is non - interest bearing and the principal amount may be converted into shares of the Company at the conversion rate of \$0.10 per share on or before October 12, 2018 at the option of the holder or automatically if unpaid as at October 12, 2018.

On October 30, 2017 the Company issued a promissory note for the principal amount of \$25,000 repayable on October 30, 2018. The note is non - interest bearing and the principal amount may be converted into shares of the Company at the conversion rate of \$0.10 per share on or before October 30, 2018 at the option of the holder or automatically if unpaid as at October 30, 2018.

On December 7, 2017 the Company issued a promissory note for the principal amount of \$78,670 repayable on December 7, 2018. The note is non - interest bearing and the principal amount may be converted into shares of the Company at the conversion rate of \$0.10 per share on or before December 7, 2018at the option of the holder or automatically if unpaid as at December 7, 2018.

On December 21, 2017 the Company issued a promissory note for the principal amount of \$50,000 repayable on December 21, 2018. The note is non - interest bearing and the principal amount may be converted into shares of the Company at the conversion rate of \$0.10 per share on or before December 21, 2018 at the option of the holder or automatically if unpaid as at December 21, 2018.

On January 22, 2018 the Company issued a promissory note for the principal amount of \$199,971 repayable on January 22, 2019. The note is non - interest bearing and the principal amount may be converted into shares of the Company at the conversion rate of \$0.10 per share on or before January 22, 2019 at the option of the holder or automatically if unpaid as at January 22, 2019

On February 28, 2018 the Company issued a promissory note for the principal amount of \$22,000 repayable on February 28, 2019. The note is non - interest bearing and the principal amount may be converted into shares of the Company at the conversion rate of \$0.10 per share on or before February 28, 2019 at the option of the holder or automatically if unpaid as at February 28, 2019.

On March 8, 2018 the Company issued a promissory note for the principal amount of \$50,000 repayable on March 8, 2019. The note is non - interest bearing and the principal amount may be converted into shares of the Company at the conversion rate of \$0.10 per share on or before March 8, 2019 at the option of the holder or automatically if unpaid as at March 8, 2019.

On March 8, 2018 the Company issued a promissory note for the principal amount of \$30,000 repayable on March 8, 2019. The note is non - interest bearing and the principal amount may be converted into shares of the Company at the conversion rate of \$0.10 per share on or before March 8, 2019 at the option of the holder or automatically if unpaid as at March 8, 2019.

On March 8, 2018 the Company issued a promissory note for the principal amount of \$15,498 repayable on March 8, 2019. The note is non - interest bearing and the principal amount may be converted into shares of the Company at the conversion rate of \$0.10 per share on or before March 8, 2019 at the option of the holder or automatically if unpaid as at March 8, 2019.

On March 13, 2018 the Company issued a promissory note for the principal amount of \$150,000 repayable on March 13, 2019. The note is non - interest bearing and the principal amount may be converted into shares of the Company at the conversion rate of \$0.10 per share on or before March 13, 2019 at the option of the holder or automatically if unpaid as at March 13, 2019.

PART F: Exhibits:

Item 18 Material Contracts

Item 19 Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws

Item 20 Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Affiliated Purchasers

Item 21 Issuer's Certifications

I, Roger Mortimer certify that:

- 1. I have reviewed this annual disclosure statement of Amfil Technologies Inc.
- 2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure statement; and
- 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or incorporated by reference in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this disclosure statement.

October 21st, 2018

/s/ Roger Mortimer

CEO & President of Amfil Technologies Inc.

- I, Ben Castanie certify that:
- 1. I have reviewed this annual disclosure statement of Amfil Technologies Inc.
- 2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure statement; and
- 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or incorporated by reference in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this disclosure statement.

October 21st, 2018

/s/ Ben Castanie

COO of Amfil Technologies Inc.

I, Larry Leverton certify that:

- 1. I have reviewed this annual disclosure statement of Amfil Technologies Inc.
- 2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure statement; and
- 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or incorporated by reference in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this disclosure statement.

October 21st, 2018

/s/ Larry Leverton

CFO, VP & Secretary of Amfil Technologies Inc.